Recall Notice

Recall Date: September 6, 2017

Recall Number: 17-217

Ameriwood Recalls Four-Drawer Chests Sold Primarily at Walmart Stores Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazard

The following product safety recall was voluntarily conducted by the firm in cooperation with the Consumer Product Safety Commission. Consumers should stop using the product immediately.

Name of Product: Mainstays Four-Drawer Chest

Units: About 1.6 million

Manufacturer: Ameriwood Home

Hazard: The chests are unstable if they are not properly anchored to the wall, posing a serious tip-over and entrapment hazard that can result in death or injuries to children.

Incidents/Injuries: 1 injury reported to CPSC

Description: The recalled chest is 40-5/16"H x 27-11/16"W x 14-11/16"D with color variations having 4-drawers with plastic drawer glides. Model numbers included are **5412301WY**, **5412301WP**, **5412328WP**, **5412012WP**, **5412015WY**, **5412012PCOM**, **5412015PCOM**, **5412026PCOM**, **5412213PCOM**, **5412214PCOM**, **5412301PCOM**, **5412317PCOM**, and **5412328PCOM**. Model information is printed on the instruction manual.

Sold at: Walmart and Walmart.com from April 2009 through May 2016 for about \$60. **Manufactured in:** Canada and United States

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled chests that are not properly anchored to the wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. A free anchoring kit will be provided that will include a wall anchoring kit and anti-tip feet to stabilize the unit. Ameriwood Home encourages and emphasizes the need for the use of the wall anchors for all chests.

Consumer Contact: For additional information, contact Ameriwood Home toll-free at (888) 222-7460 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. CST Monday through Friday, or visit our website at www.ameriwood.com.



Joanie Kemry, Public Relations, Ameriwood Home 410 E First St South, Wright City, MO 63390 (636) 745-3351 Ext. 301318